6154 - LONDON

Subject: 6154 - LONDON

From: Tina Taylor <t.taylor@wcrc.co.uk>

Date: 30/05/2019, 15:20

To: Pat Marshall <p.marshall@wcrc.co.uk>, "johnrogers384@msn.com”
<johnrogers384@msn.com>

CC: peter walker home <peter.walker.wcr@uwclub.net>, "Matthew Bott
(matt@mbrail.co.uk)™ <matt@mbrail.co.uk>, Heather Budden <h.budden@wcrc.co.uk>

Accommodation booked as requested - please check details
Regards

Tina
WCR

From: Premier Inn [mailto:donotreply@picomms.premierinn.com]
Sent: 30 May 2019 15:16

To: Tina Taylor

Subject: Thank You Tina. Your booking has been confirmed

Reference: AKTR210514 - Your booking has been confirmed.

Can't see this email? View online

Booking confirmed

Booking Reference

AKTR210514

Hello Tina Taylor

Thank you for choosing to stay with us. You'll find your booking details below. If you have any
questions, please let us know.

Enjoy your stay.

London County Hall

Check in
2pm - Sun 2 Jun 2019

Check out
12pm - Mon 3 Jun 2019 (1 night)

Room details

John Rogers
Double room, non-smoking
1 adult
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Room total: £108.00

Allowable expenses

As well as accommodation costs, you have agreed to the following charges being made to
your card without it being present.

Dinner at £25.00 per guest per night is authorised

Alcohol is not authorised

Car parking charges (where available) are not authorised

Premier Inn Breakfast is authorised

Other charges (Travel Refresh Kits, Newspapers, etc) are not authorised
Wi-Fi Access charges are not authorised

Total price £ 108.00

Payment details

You have secured your reservation by Business Account. Payment will be taken from this
card on the day of arrival.

For our cancellation policy please see further Information below.

Purchase Order Number:
JR6154

Customers Own Reference:
JR6154

Hotel details
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London County Hall

9 County Hall, Belvedere Road, London,
United Kingdom (the), SE1 7PB

Telephone: +44333 321 1246
Calls cost 10p per minute + network extras

Location
View the location on a map
Sat Nav device postcode: SE1 7PB

Directions
Situated in the historic County Hall building, next to the London Eye, opposite the Houses of
Parliament. Walking distance from West End and Theatreland.

Unlimited breakfast

Start your day off right with our buffet breakfast.
You'll find everything from sausages and bacon
to fresh fruit and pastries — plus tasty Costa
coffee and Twinings tea.

Find out more

Our best ever bed

Our luxury Hypnos beds are in every Premier
Inn hotel, so you can look forward to a great
night’s sleep — wherever you’re staying.

Find out more

Further information
What happens if | need to cancel or amend my booking?

You can amend your booking on-line by logging into My Premier Inn or by selecting View,
Amend or Cancel booking. You must do this before 1pm on the day of your arrival via our

3of4 11/06/2019, 11:48



6154 - LONDON

website or by calling 0333 003 8101 (calls are charged at the national rate). If you cancel
after 1pm, unfortunately, a cancellation fee will be incurred.

Contact Us FAQs Terms & Conditions Privacy Policy How we use cookies

The sender of this e-mail is a member of the Whitbread group of companies, the ultimate parent
of which is Whitbread PLC (company number 4120344). The registered office address of
Whitbread PLC and all of the above-mentioned principal operating subsidiaries is Whitbread
Court, Houghton Hall Business Park, Porz Avenue, Dunstable LU5 5XE.
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